

Message

From: Gordon Drake [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF1C368865848EA9E35C674272FBAC3-GORDON DRAK]
Sent: 2017-06-02 4:42:49 PM
To: Dan Alexandru [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fe4b1a86ddb486da814f4b26298c051-Dan Alexand]
CC: Tina Oswald [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23a5390a7bbe4df7b2b49f341b0e7fae-Tina Oswald]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Carrie Aloussis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e34a6017e31243cea020cf50f759daaf-Carrie Alou]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: RE: Amended Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication 2 (as of 4pm June 2)
Attachments: OFHP Online Form Communication v4.docx

Dan,

Here is the text of the communication to be sent per Tina's instructions. Thanks for your help!

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Tina Oswald
Sent: June 02, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Dan Alexandru; Gordon Drake
Subject: Amended Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication 2 (as of 4pm June 2)

Dan, here's the draft amended communication which has been sent to the Alliance Team for their quick review. Per our discussion, please issue the final version in the same manner as the earlier message of 10:10am this morning (same distribution list bcc'd) followed by a confirmation email to all once issued. Thanks Dan!

Gordon, please ensure that the final version (after the review from the Alliance Team) is sent to Dan Alexandru for issuance to the same LDCs and USMP contacts. Thanks, Tina.

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: June 02, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Carrie Aloussis; Shirley Gu; Tina Oswald; Rouselle Gratela; Emily Somerville; Abdirizak Mohamed; Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

All,

Because our lives would otherwise be far too boring, we have received revised instructions from the Ontario Energy Board. I have updated the language from earlier today and attached it for your review. We would like to get this out very shortly.

Your prompt review is greatly appreciated.

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Carrie Aloussis
Sent: June 02, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Gordon Drake; Shirley Gu
Cc: Rouselle Gratela; Emily Somerville; Abdirizak Mohamed
Subject: FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

Hi Gordon and Shirley – Some thoughts from the Alliances team on the communication for consideration. Thanks.

Carrie Aloussis | Manager, Alliances

From: Rouselle Gratela
Sent: June 02, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Shirley Gu; Carrie Aloussis; IESO Customer Relations
Cc: Abdirizak Mohamed; Emily Somerville; Karla Mann; Settlement Support
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

Good morning Shirley,

Thanks very much for this.

As per our request during the call yesterday, do we have an opportunity to provide comment on this communication prior to it going out to LDC Settlement contacts?

Thanks again,
Rouselle

Rouselle Gratela | Business Manager, LDCs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6363 | C: (416) 917-9084
rouselle.gratela@ieso.ca
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Shirley Gu
Sent: June 01, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Carrie Aloussis; IESO Customer Relations
Cc: Abdirizak Mohamed; Emily Somerville; Rouselle Gratela; Karla Mann; Settlement Support
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

Hello Carrie, Karla,

Please find the revised communication.

Regards,

Shirley

From: Carrie Aloussis
Sent: June 01, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Shirley Gu; IESO Customer Relations
Cc: Abdirizak Mohamed; Emily Somerville; Rouselle Gratela; Karla Mann
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

This statement is a bit confusing. Can it be reworded?

“The OEB updated the IESO early today that submissions information from market participants to support the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP) amount will be delayed until later in June”.

Carrie Aloussis | Manager, Alliances
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6090 | E: carrie.aloussis@ieso.ca

From: Shirley Gu
Sent: June 01, 2017 4:57 PM
To: IESO Customer Relations
Cc: Abdirizak Mohamed; Emily Somerville; Rouselle Gratela; Carrie Aloussis; Karla Mann; Settlement Support
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Communication

Hello Karla,

Please send out the attached communication for the OFHP forms to all affected market participants.

Thank you,

Shirley Gu | Assistant Technical Officer, Market Settlements
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4160
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)